New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

Fe Le Jayless
lox 1868
FPonca City, Oklahom

Gentlenen:

e are returning two coples of Form C-128 which were foruwarded to
this office by the UsS5.Cele Office In Farmington.

These plats were filed In comnection with your #4 Navajo well in
the NE Sectlon 5-31NV-17W. You huve failed to indicate your
acreage dedliecation end answer questione regarding oumersiip. IThe
Jorm has also not been signed by the operator'’s representative.

We note that you have mede a standard oil well location and are
drilling the well to the Dakota formation in an crea uhere gas
production might poesibly be anticipated. In the event this should

be a gas-producing well it will be necessary that you make application
Jor a hearing to approve the production bejore a Form C-710.
Authorization to Transport, can be approvede.

I would suggeet that future wildcat locations to the Jzkota in this
area be located at least 90 feet yrom the quarier-sectiom boundary
in order that they will be orthodox gcs well locatlions.

In regard to the subject well, please outline the 40 acres to be
dedicated, answer the questions, sign and return the form (=128,

Yours very truly

Imery Co Arnold
Supervisor, Dlstrict #3

ECAks

Znels.






